Town of Mecan Regular Monthly Meeting -April 20th, 2021 1561 Evergreen Montello WI 53949 at 6:21 p.m.

April 20th, 2021 Town of Mecan Regular Meeting called to order at 6:21. Michael Raddatz . Present Brandon Frazer, Tom Breiling, Caroline Gemoll, Michael Raddatz and Valorie Schable.

Minutes from March 15th, 2021 Regular meeting were read by Caroline Gemoll. Motion to approve minutes by Tom Breiling, 2nd by Mike Raddatz. Passed.

Valorie Schable read the treasurer's report. Motion to put Treasurer's report on file by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Mike had a question on the \$650 fee for clerk fees to the County.

Culvert ordinance 4.2021 Mike stated that it was required for the roads to be repaired, Dennis Kamnin wanted to know who will be making the decision on whether a culver is needed or not needed. Mr. Kamnin was advised, the town board supervisors make that decision. Motion to accept Culvert ordinance 04.2021 by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed

Road tour - April 13th was the tour, Mike stated it has not been decided if the money could be used for roads. The funds are supposed to be sent May 1-10th.

The repairs required exceed the amount we have set for roads, and Mike stated that the Highway commissioner gave him quotes and costs on the repairs but did not have information with him today. Mike went over all the repairs that were noted. Mike would like to finish 22nd Ln which is over a mile and then see what is left after that. The county is redoing Highway C, Dennis Kamnin wanted to know if they were doing anything with the 4 corners, Mike stated that the grant will not cover the 4 corners, so it will be the same way. Next year we should be up for the TRIP funds for road repair.

Sealed bids for lawn mowing - Motion by Brandon Frazer to table the bids for mowing till the May 11th meeting, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed.

Board of review - May 3rd Open Book 6:30 - 8:30, Board of review is May 12th 4:30 - 6:30.

American Recovery act funds, Brandon made a motion to approve the opening of a money market account for the town, to deposit the funds if received, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed

Records request. Caroline updated on information sent, Caroline advised that the absentee list was sent but no other information as yet We will need to copy about 400 pages and then redact the personal information. The personal information act makes this necessary, and would need to outsource to make the copies and this could be be a costly. I sent them an email to requestor for address and that I would quote them the price but I haven't received any response.

Caroline stated that she attended the Room tax meeting with the Wisconsin Towns. What the new bill is proposing in the statutes, that would allow municipalities resources to request records if the entities are not being compliant in making room tax payments or to audit to see if they are paying properly.

Zoning - all permits from the county list have applied for building permits.

Correspondence - Mike had golf cart money. Mike also stated that he ordered a flag then cancelled but received the flag so does not know if we are being billed at this time.

Vouchers 80-99 . Motion to approve vouchers 80-99 by Brandon Frazer , 2nd Tom Breiling, Passed.

Dennis Kamnin wanted to know about the election ballots not in the paper, Caroline advised that they were sent to the paper but as many as 5 townships were not printed, this was no fault of the town or county but a mistake from the publishing company. Caroline reported all the election results.

Next Regular meeting May 11th 2021 at 6:00 p.m. Meeting adjourned 7:45p.m.